Percy Centennial School Council - Meeting Minutes Monday, May 30th, 2022

Chair: Tiffany Klein

Attendance: Peter Cain, Tiffany Klein, Katie Laver, Johanna Allen, Vin Chai, Catherine

Huestis, Alicia Leany, Sara Laver, Shawna Buttar

1. Meeting called to order at 6:39pm

Land acknowledgment

2. Minutes of last meeting from April 12th, 2022

Approved by Katie, seconded by Alicia

3. Principal's Report

- School field trips to Outdoor Ed have resumed.
- First Track & Field Day since Covid was huge success, primary kids watched, Hillcrest competition is June 8th.
- EQAO postponed until Wednesday due to technical difficulties.
- Mr. Matthews' School Play June 14 & 15 more info will be posted.
- Grade 8 graduation is last week of June. Graduation party/dance hosted by Percy has come up in community, we will revisit in September meeting for next year.
- Provincial Elections at Percy on Thursday during school regular day. Traffic will be affected. Security will be present, any concerns please reach out to Superintendent John Ford.
- Sandbox (10 x 12 x 1') is installed, waiting for sand. Donnie Campbell is donating sand. Storage box for toys has been ordered from Costco.
- Break Dancing with Jimmy Chapman on June 17 with two additional dates in September.
- Report Cards go home June 29, also available on Edsby.
- Class placements will be posted on-line over summer.

4. Teachers' Report.

- Shade shelter teachers love idea, proposed location next to portables.
- Track & Field was wonderful, some Grade 3s were able to help out. Kids loved it, some school records were broken!
- Outdoor Ed has opened for field trips.
- Teachers asking about \$10 per student for field trips, council will revisit in September
- Grades 7 & 8 will be going on Treetop Trekking trip, forms sent home.

5. Treasurer's Report

- Approx. \$15 000 currently in school council funds. Apple and poinsettia profits to be added for new total of approx. \$17 000.
 - Expenses to be paid this year: Sandbox \$1500; Break Dancing \$2275; Inspection Fee \$1000; Chrome books \$2500; Outdoor Toys \$1200.
 - After expenses, total comes to approx. \$8525. With the addition of hot lunch revenue, final total comes to approx. \$10 000.
 - Peter and Catherine (Treasurer) will review financials over the month of June and submit Council's annual financial report by end of June.

6. Topics For Discussion

- Final Dance-a-thon update: \$9180.60 raised. Remaining expense is \$132.50 for popcorn which was paid by Peter Cain from school funds. Motion to repay school for popcorn expense from council funds made first by Katie, seconded by Catherine. Motion passes.
 - Mr. Brackenbury's class raised \$1740 and won for highest funds raised. Reward is pizza party and sweet treat.
 - First and second highest funds raised by individual students were by a Grade 1 student (\$665) and Grade 5 student (\$525). Both rewarded with movie tickets donated by Aron Theatre in Campbellford and \$50 gift certificate for Subway, donated by Hastings Subway.
 - Third and fourth highest funds raised by individual students were by a Grade 5 student (\$510) and Grade 1 student (\$400). Both rewarded with combo gift certificates for Subway, donated by Hastings Subway.

- Additional donation: Fisher's No Frills in Campbellford donated 13 cases of water.
- DJ service provided by Homemade Jam.
- Council needs to decide how remaining funds will be spent: Shade shelter will cost approx \$30 000 installed. All vendors/builders/installers will be provided by board. Peter presented images of shade shelter approved by board. Motion to save remaining funds for shade shelter made by Alicia, seconded by Katie. Motion passes: all remaining funds (\$10 000) to be saved for shade shelter.
- Kindergarten Welcome Night is June 9 6:00pm. Council members are welcome to attend to help recruit members for next year's council. Katie spoke on behalf of Johanna: Johanna is available to present to incoming parents about Mabel's Labels and help recruit for school council.
- Pizza Day 2022/2023: Pizza will be on Thursdays. Full breakfast club on Mon, Wed &
 Fridays starting in September. Subs on Tuesday. Need to decide where Pizzas will come
 from. Grade 8s will not be volunteering so all revenue from pizza will go to council funds.

7. New Business

- Peter presented Dress Code Posters, posters will be posted in classrooms. Hats must come off for special events such as Remembrance Day ceremonies etc.
- 8. Meeting adjourned at 8:12pm
- 9. Next meeting Tuesday, September 13th, 2022 at 6:30pm